
vionagr in 
COUNTY LuUNC IL 

COMHAIRLE CONTAE 
MHUINEACHAIN 

Eve 0 Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

7* October 20 10 

RE: Waste Licence - Monaghan County Council, for a facility located at 
Scotch Corner Landfill, Letterbane, Annyalla, Castleblayney, CO 
Monaghan 

Dear Eve 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of 4 
above and note the contents. I "  

Yours sincerely 

L A u d  
Motor Tax 
04781175 Pauline McClean 

Administrative Officer 

'our letters of the 28* September regarding the 

Monaghan County Council, Council Offices, The Glen, Monaghan, Ireland. 

Comhairle Contae Mhuineachbin, Olfi($ an Chontae, Bbthar an Ghleanna, Mulneachbn. 

Tel.: 00353 47 30500 I Fax: 00353 47 82739 I Email: info0monaghancoco.ie 
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